Philomena Kelly

From: historiclandfill applications
Subject: FW: Clountreem Historic Landfill, Reg. No. H0077-01 & Clonakilty Historic Landfill, Reg. No.
H0081-01

From: historiclandfill applications <historiclandfillapplications@epa.ie>

Sent: Monday 11 September 2023 14:24

To: Conor Shannon <Conor.Shannon@CorkCoCo.ie>

Cc: Deirdre.Lehane@CorkCoCo.ie

Subject: RE: Clountreem Historic Landfill, Reg. No. HO077-01 & Clonakilty Historic Landfill, Reg. No. HO081-01

Good Afternoon Conor

Thank you for your email.

Please email the electronic copy of the application documents to historiclandfillapplications@epa.ie using
the file transfer application Microsoft OneDrive.

Please ensure that the application documents for Clountreem Historic Landfill and Clonakilty Historic Landfill
are sent in separate emails, quoting in the email subject the relevant Application Register Number (HOOXX-
0X).

Each file should be in a searchable .pdf format and a size not exceeding 10MB.

Please also note that the EPA does not accept files to be transferred using any file share application other
than MS One Drive.

Kind regards

Historic Landfill Applications
Circular Economy Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford
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